Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Carey Andre [carey@jonesdevelopers.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2016 1:52 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; PDKing0000@aol.com; tom@grafcon.us; sblock@sticeblock.com
Subject: RO 2468 Due Date Extension Rgst

Attachments: RO 2468 RgstExtensionLttr 07-05-2016.pdf

Attached is a letter requesting an extension to submit our vapor investigation report for the former James River
property at 2101 Williams, San Leandro, Ca 94577

RO 2468
GeoT T06019771096

Thank you.

CAREY ANDRE

JONES DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LLC
2228 Livingston Street

Oakland, CA 94606

(510) 261-5500 x102
carey@jonesdevelopers.com




Jones Development Company LLC

Commercial Property Development
Consulting, Management & Investments

July 5, 2016

Mr. Mark Detterman

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250

Alameda, CA 94502

(VIA EMAIL: mark.detterman@acgov.org)

Donald L. Jones Company
Jones Partners LLC

640 Hegenberger-Heinz
2101 Williams Associates
American Metal Properties
American Standard Properties
ASP/RWM Properties
ByPass 93 Properties
Cottonmill Properties
Dow-Pac Properties
Durkee Properties
Grand/Grove Partnership
Jones Group I

National Court Properties
Papermill Properties
PlyProperties

Prudential Properties
Williams Properties

White Oak Investor

SUBJECT: REQUEST TO EXTEND DUE DATE for Sub-Slab Soil Gas Investigation Report

Former James River Corporation (RO 2468), Geotracker T06019771096
2101 Williams Street, San Leandro, CA 94577

Dear Mr. Detterman:

2101 Williams Associates LLC respectfully requests an extension to submit our Sub-Slab Soil Gas
Investigation Report for the former James River Corporation (RO 2468). In a letter dated April 18, 2016,
the ACDEH approved our modified work plan for the vapor investigation with the report due July 15,

2016.

We would like until August 15, 2016 to submit the report. We are at a crossroads in terms of strategy
and our relationship with the former property owner, Printpack, Inc. We hope to combine efforts with
Printpack, Inc, and we need the additional month to bring them up to date on our efforts and work out
a plan going forward.

Please let me know if extending the report due date is acceptable. Thank you.

Sincerely,

(o

Carey Andre

CC: Dilan Roe (VIA EMAIL: dilan.roa@acgov.org)

2228 Livingston Street, Oakland, CA 94606 (510) 261-5500 / (510) 261-5511 fax
Property Management: (510) 261-5533 email: services @jonesdevelopers.com



